
  

  

 

MEMORANDUM_________________________________________________ Police Department                      
An Internationally Accredited     

Law Enforcement Agency  

  

  

  

To:    Whom it may concern   

  

From:   John Pickens, Chief of Police     

  

Date:   October 26, 2009    

    

Subject:  Delegation of Authority, Reference PDP 201-05  

  

The Police Department Manual (PDP) 201-05: Weapons, Explosives, and Fireworks states:  

• Use, possession, display, or storage of any weapon, explosive device, or fireworks is prohibited on all land 

and buildings owned, leased, or under the control of Arizona State University or its affiliated or related 

entities, in all ASU residential facilities (whether managed by ASU or another entity), in all ASU 

vehicles, and at all ASU or ASU affiliate-sponsored events and activities. ASU students and employees 

are required to report violations and suspected violations of this policy to ASU PD immediately.  

Additionally, the policy allows for exceptions with the permission of the Chief of Police or designee.    

The intent of this memorandum is to grant authority to the office of Environmental Health and Safety, Fire 

Marshal, in matters related to explosives and fireworks.   The Fire Marshal for ASU has the authority to 

authorize the use of explosives and fireworks defined in PDP 201-05.  The Fire Marshal will notify the Chief of 

Police when authorization has been given for the use of explosives or fireworks.     
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